

From: Victor Gomez

To: Doug Young

Date: April 30, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1064-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

Thank you for the inquiry. The General Atomics application (1064-EX-CN-2020) seeks authority to deploy an experimental satellite, OTB-3, and is not related to the commercial USASAT-30N satellite system. Apologies for any confusion.

As our counsel discussed with your colleague, Mr. Hill, we understand that the FCC will rename all relevant ITU documents that we have already submitted to reflect their association with the "OTB-3" satellite system and that will resolve the questions raised in your email.

Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Victor Gomez